Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts

&

MEMORANDUM 18-A099

DATE: June 11, 2018
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM; Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda Item — Interlocal Agreement for Joint Operations and Maintenance
of Exchange Club Park

Please place the attached resolution on the June 26, City Commission Agenda. The interlocal
agreement is between the City of Pompano Beach and the City of Lighthouse Point to provide
for joint operation and maintenance of Exchange Club Park. The terms of the interlocal
agreement is for five years with three five year renewals at the option of the parties. The City
of Lighthouse Point will approve the interlocal agreement at their next City Commission
Meeting,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the interlocal agreement please feel free to
call me at 954-786-4191.
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cc: Mark Berman, City Attorney
Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager



